COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Directors
Wednesday, June 19, 2024 7:00 PM

AGENDA

TO ADDRESS THE BOARD DURING OPEN TIME OR NOTICED PUBLIC HEARINGS:

pursuant to the Brown Act (Government Code Section 54950 et seq.) action or Board
discussion can not be taken on open time matters other than to receive the comments,

and if deemed necessary, to refer the subject matter to the District Manager for follow
up and/or to schedule the matter on a subsequent Board agenda.

ITEM

FUNCTION

PRELIMINARY BUSINESS:

1
2

Call to Order

Public Comment Period — Open Time — This time is set for members of the public
to address the Board on matters not on the agenda. If your comments concern
an item noted on the regular agenda, please address the Board after that item is
open for public comments. By law, the Board of Directors cannot discuss or
make decisions on matters that are not on the agenda. The Board will
customarily refer these matters to the District Manager’s Office. Each speaker is
allocated (5) minutes to speak for a maximum of 20 minutes on each subject.
Speakers may not cede their time. Comments should be limited to matters
within the jurisdiction of the District. After receiving recognition from the Board
President, please state your name and comments.

Approval of the minutes of:

May 15, 2024, Regular Board Meeting Action
Authorize Payment of Bills for Current Expenses Action
Status of the Budget Report Information

NEW BUSINESS:

1

Public Hearing for the Board to Consider Rate Increases
for Water Rates, Pump Surcharge Fees, and Water Availability
Charge as included in Resolution 2024-04 and Consider Any

Protests Submitted Action
Consider Adopting Resolution 2024-03 — Establishing
the Tax Appropriation Limitation for Fiscal Year 2024-25 Action

Consider Adopting a Capital Budget as included in Resolution
2024-05 Action



OLD BUSINESS:

1 Muletown Pump Station Generator Project Update Information
2 Carr Fire Recovery Project Update Information
CLOSED SESSION:

1 Annual review of District Manager’s Performance (§54957) Action

GENERAL BUSINESS:

1 Correspondence Information
2 Director’s Report Information
3 Manager's Report Information
4 Committee Reports Information
5 Announcements

6 Adjournment

Next Scheduled Board Meeting
July 17, 2024 @ 7:00 P.M.

“This is an equal opportunity provider”

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Centerville Community Services District will
make available to any member of the public who has a disability, a needed modification or
accommodation, including an auxiliary aid or service, for that person to participate in the public meeting.
A person needing assistance should contact the district office by telephone at (530) 246-0680, or in
person or by mail at 8930 Placer Road, Redding, California 96001, or by e-mail at
tteuscher@centervillecsd.com, at least two working days in advance. Accommodation may include, but
are not limited to, interpreters, assistive listening devices, accessible seating, or documentation in an
alternate format. If requested, this document and other agenda materials can be made available in an
alternative format for persons with a disability who are covered by the Americans with Disabilities Act.




May 15, 2024

CENTERVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Directors Present: President Richison, Vice President Hopson, Director Woodstrom, Director

Whitehead and Director Oliver

Absent: None
Others Present: Collin Bogener, Ellison Demsher, Tina Teuscher and Chris Muehlbacher

PRELIMINARY BUSINESS:
1.
2.

Call to Order: President Richison called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

Public Comment Period: President Richison opened the public comment period. Both
Ellison Demsher and Tina Teuscher were present to speak to the Board regarding the
closed session item regarding the proposed 9/80 work week. Ellison stated that he
would like the 9/80 work schedule because it would allow him to spend more time with
his family and an extra day to take care of personal business. He believes the 9/80
work schedule would enhance both the District and staff. Mrs. Teuscher stated that
she too is in favor of the 9/80 work schedule. She believes it would save the District
money on overtime and would benefit District staff to have an additional two days a
month to take care of appointments or simple rest. She stated that she drives 45
minutes to work and then 45 minutes home again and has been doing it for twenty
years. She would love to have two extra days a month that she did not have to drive
to work. No other comments were received. The public comment period was closed.

Approval of the April 17, 2024 minutes: Director Woodstrom moved to approve the
minutes. Director Whitehead seconded. The vote was unanimous. Motion carried.

Authorize Payment of Bills for Current Expenses: Director Whitehead moved to pay the
bills. Vice President Hopson seconded. Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the payment to
Butler Engineering is for the Shop path of entry. The Centerville CSD Texas Springs
Water Project account is the taxes received from the County. The Eddie Axner payment
is for the leak repair on Olney Park. The Foothill Fire Protection payment is for the
annual maintenance on the fire extinguishers. The Superior Tank Solutions payment is
the quarterly payment for the tank maintenance program. The vote was unanimous.
Motion carried.

Status of the Budget Report: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the O&M revenue year to
date was $979,876 versus expenses of $1,041,894. He mentioned that April's
consumption was low. He also mentioned that we have not received Clear Creek’s
invoice for May.

Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the Capital revenue was $208,057 versus expenses of
$344,829. He stated that the capacity revenue included the Skiles progress payment
and that the TS Assessment shows a payment from a customer who had deferred their
initial TS Assessment until they sold their home. The new vac trailer is also showing on
this statement.

Reserve Fund Status Sheet: The total reserve is $1,181,803. He stated that this
statement reflects the interest received from LAIF. He also mentioned that the capital

1




1

expenses were taken from the CIR reserve.

NEW BUSINESS

Consider Adoption of Resolution 2024-02 Ordering Board of Directors Election,
Consolidation of Elections, and Specifications Of the Election Order: Vice President
Hopson moved to adopt Resolution 2024-02 ordering the Board of Directors Election.
Director Oliver seconded. President Richison called for a roll call vote. Director
Whitehead — yes; Director Oliver — yes; Director Woodstrom — yes; Vice President
Hopson — yes and President Richison — yes. Motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS:

1 Muletown Pump Station Generator Project Update: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the
90% design submittal is expected late May.

2 Carr Fire Recovery Project Update: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that CalOES has completed
its review of the final project included in the Carr Fire grant. It has now been sent to
the State Public Assistance Officer for review and approval, then it will go to FEMA for
approval.

CLOSED SESSION

1 Conference with Labor Negotiators Agency designated representative: District Manager
Unrepresented employee(s): All District Staff: Direction was provided to staff.

2 Real Property Negotiations: Water Treatment Plant - No reportable action.

GENERAL BUSINESS

1. Correspondence: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that ACWA JPIA awarded Mrs. Teuscher the
HR Labounty Safety Award. He explained that she had submitted both the front office
lobby and the operators new flooring as safety issues that had been resolved.

2. Director’s Report: None

3. Manager's Report:  Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the Bella Vista Agreement has been

signed and they will be taking water soon. The Consumer Confidence Report has been
completed by staff and is now in review with the SWRCB.

under closed session. Mr. Muehlbacher stated that staff along with Eddie Axner helped
repair leak in the early morning on Sunday. This was a 4-inch AC pipe repair. They
had water service restored by noon.

They will be meeting with Superior Tank to discuss the vent that was placed on a tank.
Mr. Muehlbacher stated that staff is aware of a possible leak on Montgomery Ranch that

they are watching. It is a newer pipe so they are simply monitoring it until the new vac
trailer arrives.



Committee Reports: President Richison stated that the Personnel Committee met with
the District's personnel and that discussion will be brought to the full board tonight
during closed session.

Announcements: The next regular Board Meeting will be held June 19, 2024.

Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 7:30 to go into closed session. Closed session
Adjourned at 8:11.



¢ Jo | abed

%0001 000 00°005°2 00°005°Z 000 000 000
%0°00L 000 00°005°Z 00°005°Z 000 000 000
%ZL7€91 98°€96'Gl 00°§50'6Z 98'8L0°LY 00°502'9- 00°602'9 000
%G6°81 8G v~ 00°GS Zrol 00°G- 00°S 000
%E0V9 L ¥¥'800°91L 00°000'62 ¥¥'800° LY 00°002'9- 000029 000
%E8°06 00°6G- 00°009 00°S¥S 000 000 000
%E8°06 00°6G- 00°009 00°S¥S 000 000 000
%0001 8Lz 000 8Lz 000 000 000
%Eb"96 09°6.0't 000007} L- 0v'v26'601- GG LEY- 00°000°2L~ GG'LEY'TL-
%0001 8Lz 000 8Lz 000
%ZE°96 L¥°'960°2- 00°000°2S 65°€06'VS 29712 00°000°9 AR ARAC)
%9€°96 65°28¢°L- 00°000'8¢ Ly 219°9¢ LZerl 00°000't LZerL'y
%98°96 09966~ 00°000°'6L 0b"'c0v'8l zLel 00°000°Z zL€L0T
%/.9'86 €L L1TYL- 00°00.'G90°L 1Z'287'LS0'L ve'8ez'L 00°00L'G0L ¥£'8€£'901
%81°60L Lz LEY 00°00L‘t LZ'LEL'S 9°'99 00°00S 9t°'996
%bS 0L 00°661) 00°00€‘t 00661y 05'8LL 00°00€ 0G'8LY
%8L° L0} GL'/9L°L 00°000'G} G1L°291'9) 20°'66¢€ 00°00L°L 206611
%€E8°L0L 61222 00°00Z'Z} GLTTY'TL GZ'29- 00°00Z‘L GLIELL
%8°L8 1881~ 00°00% 61°1GE 000 000 000
%6E" 191 2€°699'Y 00°009°Z 2€°692'Z) 8’162 00008 8Y'LS0'L
%E9°G6 vv'v.6'CC- 00°005°6ZS 96°625'20G 81'9¢Z 00°00Z'9S 8L'9¢t'9G
%EP" 001 60vZL'C 00°000°961 60721 ‘861 66822 00°000'GY G6'82Z'GY
1bpng jo %, 18bpng 18A0 ¢ 196png aLA vz Ae - €z, Inp 1ebpng 1970 $ jebpng vz Aep
yzoz Aeiy

aouewLiojiad }8bpng sso B Jjoid
10UISI S92IAIS AHUNWWO) 3|[IAISUSD

Zzy-xel Ajadoud |esouan - 0Ly 1ejoL
L-L002 AVMSL @94 ulwpy ) - 0v8yy
Zzp-xel Auadoud [esdua - 001y
1S3IYILNI - 000€Y I€IOL
Jsataju] JBY)O - 200V
dIv - L00EY
L1SIYILNI - 000EY
SYILIN - NOLLVTIVLSNI 3OIAH3S - 0002¥ [BI0L
sabieyn uopoauuod - 0012y
SHAL3N - NOILVTIVLSNI 3OIAY3S - 0002
SANNd IAYIASTY - 0091 IejolL
spun4 aAIasay Jajsuel] - 05295
abieyaing ybnoiq - 00617y
994 uonezijiqe)s sjey - 0081y
994 jue|d Judwieal] J9jep - 0011y
abeyoung uondwnsuo) - G091y
SANN4 IAYISTY - 009LY
S3TIVS ¥3LVM - 000L¥ IBJOL
(dwo9 1amod)|-y suoz dwnd - 0SSLY
(a1ey asegq) |-v auoz dwnd - 005 LY
(dwoy 1amod) v auoz dwind - 0SyLYy
(a1ey oseq) v suoz dwind - 00V LY
Jsuo) dwa] -sajeg J9)eM - 00 LY
$994 9je7 - 0LZL¥
ajey uondwnsuo) - 00ZLv
djey aseq - 00L LY
S3TVS YILVM - 0001V

awoou|

asuadx3g/awoouj A1euipio

siseg |en1ooy
¥ZIvLI90
INd 0S:2L



¥ jo g abed

%GG°G8 zLGLG8L- 00°001°821 8Z'¥85'601 189691 00°00¥°0L 1896021
%1EZ6 00°00¢- 00°006°€ 00°009'€ 000 000 000
%ZL'81L9 z1'8Lg 00°001} z1'81L9 00°0¥2 000 00°0¥2
%L '8LL 70626 00°00L'S ¥0°€20'9 00°00V- 00°00% 000
%25°6ZL 9p'8£G‘G 00°00.°12 9v'8ez'/2 00700t L- 00°00%°L 000
%229 61°€26- 00°002'2 189/9°L 00°00Z- 00002 00°0
%8Z LE v 6vye- 00°005'S 9°050'C 00°006- 00°00S 000
%8601 20'86 00°000°L 20'860°L L1°G8- 00°001 €81
%LLYTL 1v'288'Y 00°002'02 1¥'280'92 §9'22L'T 00°008°L 69'226'€
%19°9€1 S0°0bY 00°002"} S0°0P9'L 000 000 000
%L 671 6£'965 00°00Z'L 6£°96.°L 000 000 000
%EL 8BS vG'6€2° L2 00°000°99 91°09.'8€ €€'616°) 00°000°9 €€°616'L
%61°LZL 1G'/96°9 00°0LL°TLL 1G'LEL'6LT 1€'201'G2 00°0L2'GL LETLEOY
%99'6€ 8¢’ L¥e- 00°00% 29'851 000 000 000
%EL'86 19°05- 007000t £E'6Y6'C 000 000 000
%LY'GT L1728 00°0Z X WA 00°01- 000l 000
%98°2G2 86°697'Gl 00°008'6 86'692'G¢ vo'LEL'OL 00°002'L Y9 LEE LL
%SG0°ZL vb'G6L'8" 00°000°0} 95021 000 000 000
%L1'98 €L°061'G- 00°00.'6€ 12602V GL'€5E 00°00Z't GL'E€SS'Y
%9VEL Gb'L.8'2€ 00°000'G6 G¥128'22) v1°668'Y 00°000'8 7166821
%90°96 1 1v'9G2°EL 00°008°ct 11°960°L2 v8'12.'6 00°008°L v 126 LL
%S 1201 G8'809'€C 00°0£5°260°L G8'8eLLgL L 609Gt LL 00°0€9°LLL 60'980'6Z1
%S1°201 G8'809°€Z 00°0£5°260°L G8'8eLLgL L 6095t LL 00°0€9°LLL 60'980'6Z1
00°005°22 00°005'22
%2 8 017085~ 00°6/9'¢ 06'60°'C TV 00°6Z¢ SLlve
%0001 00°0§ 000 00°0S 000 000 000
%9228 STYe9- 00'G.5'¢ GL'0v6'C 00'8.- 00°6Z¢ 00°2¥2
%S L ¥0L Gl 00°001 GLH0L GL°0 000 G170
18bpng jo % 1ebpng JeA0 ¢ 186png aLA vz el - gz, Inre 19Bpng 19A0 $ 19bpng vz el
veoz Aepy

aouewIoIdd }oF g ssoT R Jjoud
JoL}SIg SO2IAI9S Ahunwiwio) 3fjIAI8UY

"g14.1S1a ? NOISSINSNVYL - 0002S IejoL
Bupsa] uonuanald mojpoeg - 05825
Jojesauan) sulbbiq - 00225
L-v @uoz dwnd sainn - 0092S
nn - 0062S

uonels dwnd MalAIBMO] “193]F - 0SHZS

V auoz dwnd s@

uopje}g dwnd umolsniy 39913 - GZ¥ZS
jueid [esaud9 - salln - 00¥2S
asuadx3 @ saiiddng BunesadQ - 00Z2S
oueuajulely pue Jieday - Ly dUOZ - 0¥LZS
9oueuajulely pue Jieday - ¥ dUozZ - 0€LZS
‘Juiepy @ Jieday [eIdUdD - 0012
"g141S1a ? NOISSINSNVYL - 0002S
S1S0J H3LVM - 0001S IejoL
ynsMmeT 30V NNIM - 62ELS
s994 Jybry J9)eMm - LLELS
sabieyd and Anuny neaing - 9L€1LS
994 uoljelo)say - GLELS
9919 Jed|) - Juswnsnipy IN 8 O - 0LELS
)381) Jes|) - uoljensiuiwpy - GOELS
%9919 Jes|) - ‘Jutely -19dQ - 00€LS
abiey J1ajepm mey - 00L1LS
S1S0D H3LVM - 000LS

asuadx3y
1joid Ssoi9
awoouj [ejoL
BISIA e||9g S9|es J9JeM - 90.L6¥
JNNIATY "H43dO ¥3HLO - 000S¥ Ie10L
UIWPY - 3AI3S |IIM - S56SY
Bunsa)] uonuanaid mojpjoeg - 058SY
SNUBASY "ISIN - 00VSY
INN3IAIY "¥43dO ¥3HLO - 000S¥

siseg [en1ooy
veivLI90
INd 06:C1



¥ jo ¢ abed

%¥9°0L1 G8'2€9'8l 00°061°GLL G8'228'¢61 96°€0L'¢€- 000918 ¥0'950'G
%E8"9L L Ge'188'y 00°000'62 Ge'188'ee 00°.82' 000 00°.82'2
%E9'89 0070091~ 00°00L‘G 00°005'€ 0000t~ 00°00% 000
%68'95 | 60°095'C 00°00S'% 60°090'L 00°2€L- 00°00S 00°€9€
%St 611 LEYOV'E 00°00G°LL 1€'¥06'02 2L6L9- 00°00G‘L 82428
%L°18 GG'G99' |- 00°001L'6 Shvey'L 00006~ 00°006 000
%6501 v1°2s 00°056 ¥1°200°L 0L°gzg 00°0S 0L'GL
%00 00°0%- 00°0% 000 00°0L- 000} 000
%L 0EL 68°19¢C 00°00L‘L 689001 ¥6°07€ 00°00Z ¥6°0v0'L
%8162 Ly Lyl 00°00S Ly L9 000 000 000
%99'SZ L zeszl 00°00S 2£'829 000 000 000
%228 00°022'v- 00°000'+2 00°08.'61 000 000 000
%6529 0Z'291'G- 00°008°€L 08°2£9'8 00°08%- 00°002Z°L 00°02.
%99'¥61 6 vSe'y 00°009't 6Y'v56'8 00°006- 00°008 000
%G9l Zhe6e- 00°00% 85'9 00°001- 00°001 000
%SG9'601 v6°L2€ 00°00%'€ ¥6°L2L'C 000
%8160 6v°2L 00°00%‘L 6v°ZLY'L 000 000 000
%LTLE 1E°06Y'e- 00°005‘G £9'6¥0'C 00°006- 00°00S 000
%2y 0LE 659118 00°000'% 65°9LY'TL 000 000 000
%9.°9G L0'v2E'v- 00°000°01} €6'G/9'G 8ZVST'L- 00°000°L 82152~
%85°G0L zL LG 00°00Z‘8 2L7159'8 00°008- 00°008 000
%82 61 99°02€'Z) 00°000'G2 99°0Z¢'.€ 000 000 000
%6905 09'+20'6- 00°00€'81 0%'G.2'6 00°00L"}- 00°00Z°L 000
%119 16'688'¢- 000000} 60'7LL'9 00°000°}- 00°000°L 000
%60°8€ 69°8€L'G- 00°00€‘8 LeTloL'e 00°00Z- 00°00. 000
1ebpng 0 % 196png J9AQ § 19Bpng aLA vz Rep - gz, Ine 1eBpng 1A § 1ebpng vz e
vzoz ey

aouew.ioiad }of g sso % Jjoid
JoLISIg S92IAI9S AJunWiwio) 3[|IAIBUY

JAILVYLSININGY - 000¥G IEJOL

$9sud2IT @ uonduIsqns - 006¥S
uolnesuadwo) s10329.1q - 058YS
W8y - Buip|ing 2110 - 008YS
(l1ews) yuswdinb3 82110 - 0S.LPS
abejsod - 00LPS

$9894 JueyosaN - 089¥S

sabiey) queg - GL9¥S

salddng 3140 - 0595

S|es|N uondNIsSuU0) - 0£9YS

S|eaN - STIVS

3INsuoY B Ipny-Bununoddy - 0091S
Asuiony ‘1sig-jeba - 05SHS
Jaauibug joinsiq - Buusauibug - 00SHS
Snoaue||adsiiN - 00¥1S

024V - GLEVS

uoniubooay aakojdwy - GZEYS
Bujules] B [9Ael] - 00EYS

S994 gOUMS - 0SZPS

90140 J013SIq - suoydalal - 00ZhS
90110 Jo13sIg-sanlnN - 0SLYS
10181@ - @dueInsu| Ayjiqer - 00LyS

JAILVYLSININGY - 000VS
IN3IININDI - 000<S [ejol

auljosen - 00ZES
Jutely g sseday uswdinby - 00LES

LN3IINdINDO3 - 000€S

siseg |en1ooy

veiviio0
Nd 0S:CL



¢ jJo  abed

£Y'LEGL

%6€°CLL 29°891°L2- 00°0€S°LE- 29°869V9- 15°221°6- 00°099°01
%6€CLL 29'89l°'L2- 00°0€G°.¢€- 29'869'19- 16°221'6- 00°099°0L ey’ LeG°L
%.LYy'¥0L L¥'211°0S 00°090°GEL L 1¥'1€8°'G81°L 99'8/6°9Z 00026001 99'8¥5°/21
00°G01L- 000
%0201 c€y'zes’cl 00°00.°0¥9 €1'22G6°€59 P €85y 00°005°G9 €800
%€8°90L gg'ecee 00°00.°S Ge'ZE0'9 L9°€SC 00°009 L9°€GL
%6S°90L 8¥°€6G°L 00°00Z'vC 81'€6.°GZ 99'22Z'L 00°000°C 99'2ez'e
%2Z6°0L L GG'800°C 00°001'81 658002 000 000 000
%SG1'60L L9618 00°006°C6 1¥°96€°1L0L 66°'cLC 000016 66'€/E'6
%91°'66 JAN TA 00°009'8L €9'v/1'8L 11°885°L 00°00%'2 11'886'¢
%G1°L0L G8'6LL°L 00°005°91 G8'6/9°LL 09’621 00°00G°L 09'629°L
%¢C8'€8 08°1LG0°L- 00°00S9 0Z'8v¥'S 08°'cle 00°00S 08’clLi'lL
%lV LL 09'v9v'L- 00°00S'9 0b'GE0‘S 00°00L 00°00S 00°009
%SS00L 05°'eSL'e 00°00%°16€ 0G°€55'€6¢ 19°L0L 00°000'6¥% 19°1L0L'6Y
1ebpng jo % 1obpng J9A0 $ jebpng QLA vz Ael - €z, Inr yebpng J9A0 $ jebpng A
$20Z Aein

2ouewiojiad }8F g ssoT % Jjoid
JoLISIg S92IAI9S AJiunWIWO) 3[IAIB}UDD

awoouj }aN
awoou| AreulpiQ }9N
asuadx3 |ejoL

sigjsuel] jo Buues|d - 00065

S1I143N39 ® SIOVM - 000SS [elol
Xe] 9JedIp3\ - 004SS
‘V'O'I'd - 009SS
aoueinsu| ‘dwo) s,UBWHIOM - 00SSS
lejua@ry}iesH ‘dw3 - soueINSU| - 00PSS
juswiaIlvy - uoisudd - 00€SS
saafo|dwig awi] Jed - saliejes - 002SS
SWIMBAQ - 0ZLSS
Aqpuejg - saueles - 0115
saLees - 00155

S1143N39 ® SIOVM - 000SS

siseg |eniooy

veivii90
INd 0S:2L



Z jo | abed

%2170k 08'€62°'0¢ 00°L6G°L62 08°068°22Z¢ 62'8€Z°CL 00°00}°26 62'8€€°0L L
%L1L°0LL 08'€52'0€ 00°26G°262 08°068'22¢ 62'8€Z'cl 00°00L°26 62'8€£'0LL
%E.L'66 99'L- 00°509 ¥£°€09 000 000 000
%0001 000 00°009 00°009 000 000 000
%8799 99°L- 00°G vee 000 000 000
%9G° LT LOPPS 0E 00°00.°0Z LOv2 LG 65'259'CL 000 65°259'C)
%9G°L¥C LOvS0e 00°00.°02 LOYYZ' LG 65°259°C) 000 65'269'CL
%6.°86 GLeve- 00°2v'82 GZ'880'8Z GZ'Le- 00°008 G/'89.
%6.'86 GLEve- 00°Zt'82 GZ'880'8Z GZ'Le- 00°008 G/'89/
%1666 89'8¢€L- 00°09.°L¥Z ze129'Lve LL'66Y 00°00£96 L1'66.°96
%90°€LL 0z'8vz 007006} 0z'8rL'e 0LGLL- 00°000°L 0€'¥88
%G0°G6 8c'Zl- 00°052 29°/€2 6€°9- 00°0S L9ey
%ZZ'22 19°9p- 00°09 geel LL9b- 00°0S 62°¢
%G1'86 T6°LLL- 00°00L°LL 80'826'01 ¥0'9¢ 0000} ¥0'9€L
%E6°G6 8L vel- 00°00€‘e Z8°69L'e GlLel- 00°000°L G8'926
%9G°L6 G0ZEL- 00°00¥'G G6°/92'G 00°00}- 00001 000
%LL"G0L 6125t 00°0G.‘8 612026 81'99% 00°000‘t 81°99v'y
%b8°66 LLTre- 00°000°21Z €8°/69'01Z ¥8'8¢c€ 00°000'06 ¥8°8€€'06
%88°€62 88'¢61 00°00} 88°€6Z v8LLL
%88°€6Z 88'¢61 00001} 88'¢6Z v8'LLL
e s sl
1ebpng jo %, 1bpng 1970 $ 1ebpng alLA vz Ae - gz, Inp 1ebpng 1870 ¢ jobpng vz Aely
20z Aey

aouew.loliad }8Bpng sso B 3joid jeyden
JoUu3SIg S92IAI8S AJlUNWIWO) d||IAI81UdD)

Jjoid ssoin
awoouj jejol

INNIATY TVLIdVD ¥IHLO - 0056V IejoL
994 aseyaind 19)epA MaN - 0GS6Y
Jsaiayu] J8Yl0 - G0S6¥
INNIAIY TVLIdVD ¥IHLO - 0056
SLNINSSIASSY *? SAXVL - 0006¥ IEIOL
L-100Z sBundg sexa] issy/'ds - 0SE6Y
SININSSIASSY ? SAXVL - 0006V
SANN4 TVLIdVO - 0009 lel0L
abieyy Apoede) - 0019¥
SANN4 TVLIdVO - 0009%
gzy-xe) Auadoud |elauag - 00LbY I€J0L
ZZy - uondwaxy s, JoUMOdWOH - §G LY
saxe] paindasuf JesA Jold - 0SLyYy
lolld saxe] ddng - Gy Ly
soxe] painoasufn 1N - OV LYy
juaun) saxe] ddng - gLy
18)89) ApY 29§ 1INJ - 0ELiY
saxe] Aiejun uaung - JZLvy
IN’R0-S9Xe] Paindag juauing - GZLbvy
Zzy-xe] Aiadolud |e1duan - 00 LY
LSIYUILNI - 000€Y 1€30L
Jsa1a)u| ZZy 09 elseys - €00y
LSIYILNI - 000EP

awoouj

asuadx3g/ewoou| Areuipio

siseg [en1ooy

vZiviion
Nd 9¢:21



Z Jo z abed

%SL'ELL £8'652 - 00'€0V‘Z¢E- £8'299'0¢- 62'750°8L 00'009°L6 62'759°60L
%GLELL £8'6G2'p- 00°€0V'Z¢- £8'299'9¢- 62'750'8L 00°009°L6 62'1¥59'60L
%9p" 0L L €9°€LG'VE 00°000°0€€ £€9°€1G'V9¢ 00°918'p- 00°00G'S 00789
%LG°GE ¥G'116'66- 00°000'c6 9t°'820'cE 00°00G°G- 00°00G'G 000

18'89%'Z2 000
%0°0 00°000°€9- 00°000°€9 000 00°005'G- 00°00G‘G 000
%Z'GE GEOV'6L- 00°000°0€ G9'655'0) 000
%Gb'G6 8Y'L62- 00°00%'9 z5'80L°9 000 000 000
%0001} 000 00°006'2 00°005'2 000 000 000
%ES'Z6 8Y'162- 00°006'S 25'809'c 000 000 000
%€E0°86 0G°'9ve- 00°00G°ZL 05°€6Z'C) 000 000 000
%€0°86 0G°'9vz- 00°005°2L 0G°€6Z'C) 000 000 000
%Z6°L6Z 00°000°61} 00°009'6 00°009'8Z 000 000 000
%Z6°L62 00°000'6L 00°009'6 00°009°8Z 000 000 000
%8°L0L 69°0vZ'S 00000081} 69°0vZ'c8l 00'¥89 000 00’789
%8° L0 69°0vZ'c 00°000'08} 69°0vZ'c8) 00789 000 00789
%8G°€0Y 6170982 00°000'vZ 61°098'06 000 000 000
%96°001} 61622 00°000'¥Z 6162272 000 000 000
%0001 00'1£9'C2 000 00°1£9'C. 000 000 000
%L.2°86 €LLL- 00°00G‘t 12Ty 000
%LZ°86 €L11- 00°00S‘t 12220y 000

e e o ]
1ebpng jo %, 1ebpng 1970 $ 1ebpng AlA vz Ael - gz, Inr 18bpng 1970 $ Jebpng vz Aepy
yzoz Aeiy

9ouewlo}Idd }396png sso g J1joad |eyden
JoUISIg S9921AI9S AJlUNWIWO) 3)|IAIBURYD

awoouj }JaN
awoou| AreuipiQ 1°N

asuadx3 |ejoy

SASNIAX3 TVLIdVI ¥3HLO - 0008S |el0L
syuawanosdwy Asq Bpig doys - 51585
weibouid yuswaoejday Anawala] - 08085
Jojesauan - dwng umols|niyl - 0L08S
S3ISNIdX3 TVLIdVO ¥3HLO - 00085
334 ‘NINAV ANOS - 008.6G [ejoL
1-100Z AVMSL 894 uiwpy jua) - 0¥8.LS
1-2002 AVMSL 824 "ulwpy SAN - 908.S
334 "NINAV ANOS - 008.S
ISNIdX3 LSIFYILNI - 00S.LG Iejol
Ul 1-1002 Bidg sxL I1ssv/ds - 906.S
ISNIdX3 LSIHILNI - 00S.S
3ISNIdX3 TVdIONIYd - 001G [ejol
"uld 1-100¢ Bids sx| Issy/ds - 90pLS
3ISNIdX3 TVdIONINd - 001G
"SAOYdINI NILSAS NOILNGIYLSIA - 000.LS I€l0L
weiboud Buneo) yuej - 060LS
"SAOUdINI NILSAS NOILNGIYLSIA - 000LS
SLNINIAOUINI LNV1d TVHINTO - 00096 IejoL
uonesBbi J9AISS - 01695
aseyound yuawdinb3g - 00695
SLNINIAOUdINI LNVId TVHINIO - 00095
SL1SOD U3LVM - 0001S [ejoL
Joenuod g3UMS ¥d31) Jed|] - §GZILS
S1SOD Y3LVM - 000LS

asuadx3

siseg |en1ooy

veiviie0
Nd 9¢:21L



"994 JuB|d Jusw)eal] Jaje) ey Buisn sieak ¢ - ') ulyim abuel Aoljod aA1esay ey} aasiyoe 0} pajosfoid s| sbuey oo
‘094 uoNnezijiqels aey ayi Buisn sieak 9 - £°z ulyim abuel Ad1ljod aniasay ay) aAsiyoe 0} pajosfoid si ebuey |eo9

‘L0z Ul sainew ‘eale sbuudg sexa| 8y} Ulylim Wa)sAS UoiNGUISIp JoJeM auj) 0} PaLLIO) SEM JOLI]SI( JUBWSSasSY SIY L

uonels dwng O auoz sy} Sepnjoul YoIym Wa)sAs Juswiess) pue uolnquisip Jojem ay) 0} SJuswiaAoidLul JOj PBULIO) SBM JOLISI JUBLUSSSSSY SIY |

00'000'GZL°L$

00°000°c€$
00°000'€€$
00'0$

00°000'821$

00'000'821L$

00°000'716%
00°000°c0v$
00°000'7C$
00°0%
00°000'981$
00°000°L0€$

(¥) M052$ -X021$
(€)%02.$ - M08+$

¥20¢-1-1 J0 sY

abuey |eoo aoueleg payosfoid

6.°€0890L°L$

61°'629'GZS
61°629'GZS$
00°0$

G12e8LLLS

G1'2e8LLLS

G8'LYE'€96$
89°/9.'G5v$
2L'¢8G'81L$
6.°09¢'6V1L$
97'zz6's8L$
0V 209°€SL$

aouejeg
uauny

6.°€08°18L°L$

61°629'G2$
61°629'G2$
00°0$

GL'Ze8'LLLS

GL'2e8'LLLS

G8'LYE'8e0L$
06'62.'6.€$
zL'€85°81$
62°09v'6V1L$
92'226's8L$
81°G¥9'v0e$

YIUON isen
JO se aoueleg

9,'€22'92L°1$

09'250'96%
06°LSP'er$
0£'509CS$

€V’ ¥0.L'98$

€V’ ¥0L'98$

€L719Y'eVr6$
91'9/Z'vEv$
18'606°L1$
08°0v0'v¥L$
18'60€CYL$
G1'626'¥0C$

€¢0c-L-1

JO se aouejeg

202 ‘L€ Aepy

SNL1VLS dNNd JAHYISTN
1O111S1Ad SADIAYIS ALINNININOD FTTIAYILNTD

abuey [0S d1M
abuey [0 N'RO €

juswssassy sbuudg sexa| g

*120¢ Ul sainjew ‘yjue] pue

20'89L°2¥0°L$

£6'6£€'6€$
€6'6€€'6E$
1€°928°€S$

18'679°08%

18'G¥9'08$

8¢'z81',26$
69'911'cZS$
2T65€91$
YT LpS'LYLS
18°266°901$
zeL9L'6ELS

¢coc-1-L

Jo se souejeg

1-G661 / IMA |

aoue|eg aAlasay [B10]

[ejoigns
juswissassy sbuudg sexa| ¢

pun4 uondwepay L-G661 |

L#02/0€/9

ajeq Ajunje ‘SINYISIY AILOIYLSTY

|ejolans
abieyn Aoeden

‘SAAYISTA ad3LvoIlido

|ejolgns
aMIasay Juswanoidwy jeyde)
(1V % Vv seuoyz) "doy ¢ "dey "e}s dwnd
spun4 a4 Je)d
jue|d Juswieal] Jajepn
aoueuajulel g uonesadp

‘SAAYASIY Ad1LVNOISAd

NOILdIIOS3d



COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
Date: June 12, 2024
To: Board of Directors
From: Chris Muehlbacher
Subject: New Business 1 — Public Hearing for the Board to Consider Rate Increases

for Water Rates, Pump Surcharge Fee, and Water Availability Charge as
Included in Resolution 2024-04 and Consider Any Protests Submitted

Recommendation

ACTION - that the Board conduct the following:
1. Accept the staft report.

2. Open the Public Hearing and consider any written protests.
3. Close the Public Hearing.
4. Discussion to consider adoption of Resolution 2024-04 approving the rate adjustments.
5. Roll-Call Vote.
Discussion

The preliminary O&M Budget for Fiscal Year (FY) 2024-25 was approved at the April 17t
Board meeting. The Board also authorized providing the Proposition 218 notice and set the
Public Hearing for June 17™. As required by California Constitution Article XIII D, Section 6 —
Property Related Fees and Charges paragraph (1) the notice shall include: “The parcels upon
which a fee or charge is proposed shall be identified. The amount of the fee or charge proposed
to be imposed upon each parcel shall be calculated. The agency shall provide written notice by
mail of the proposed fee or charge to the record owner of each identified parcel upon which the
fee or charge is proposed for imposition, the amount of the fee or charge proposed to be imposed
upon each, the basis upon which the amount of the proposed fee or charge was calculated, the
reason for the fee or charge, together with the date, time, and location of a public hearing on the
proposed fee or charge.”

Following a public hearing, the Board will consider the following rate adjustments:

All customers

1. Base Rate: $2 increase to all meters — projected income of $30k.
2. Consumption Rate: 5-cent increase — projected income of $28k.

Zone A (approximately 130 customers)

1. Base Rate Surcharge: $2.50 increase — projected income of $4k.
2. Consumption Rate Surcharge: 3-cent increase — projected income of $2.1k.



Water Availability Customers (WACs — 16 customers)

1. WAC: $2 increase to rate.

Letters of Protest

As of this date, the District received a total of four (4) letters of protest. See attached.

Fiscal Impact

The preliminary budget includes the proposed rate adjustments to support the O&M budget and
the goals of the District’s Reserve Policy. If not approved, the preliminary O&M budget would
include a projected deficit which would impact the O&M reserve absent changes to the final
O&M budget subject to Board approval.

Background

Attached for your reference is the O&M Budget Report for FY 2024-25 which provides greater
detail for the proposed rate adjustments. Notable factors of the O&M Budget include:

Income

The preliminary O&M Budget assumes that water consumption will continue to recover from the
recent drought. In 2022, the District recorded its lowest water sales of 1,122 AF in recent
history. During the fiscal year ending in June 2024, water sales increased by only 5% which is a
typical recovery. This preliminary budget includes a conservative consumption increase
consistent with past trends which aids with the overall net income.

Expense

51300 — Clear Creek Water Treatment Plant (WTP) O&M - is projected to be $54k higher in
comparison to the current year. This is a direct result of Clear Creek’s water schedule reflecting
a 22% reduction in use which is representative of current trends.

52100 — Repair & Maintenance — assumes a net drop in expense resulting from the purchase of a
vac trailer which negates the need for rental.

54100 — Liability Insurance — is projected higher due to increased JPIA member systemwide
losses.

54250 — SWRCB Fees — increased approximately $9k as a result of losing the disadvantaged
status.

55100 — Salaries — the preliminary O&M budget includes the Board-approved 4.22% COLA for
all employees. It also provides funding for two operator II positions.

55300 — Pension CalPERS Retirement — the budget includes the District’s proportionate share as
well as the unfunded liability payments of $49k as well as a $7.7k discretionary prepayment for
the unfunded liability (based upon a 20-year pre-payment plan). It is important to note that the
unfunded liability payments are predominantly driven by current retirees.

55500 — Worker’s Comp Insurance — is projected to increase by $10k for the short term due to an
increase in claims.



Attachment(s)

« Prop 218 Notice

« O&M Budget Report for FY 2022-23
« Resolution 2024-04

« Letters of protest



COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Proposition 218 Notification

Notice of Public Hearing Date and
Water Rate Adjustments

In accordance with California Constitution Article XIII D, the Centerville Community Services District
(the “District”) recommends adopting proposed fees and charges. You are receiving this notice in
compliance with California Proposition 218 requirements which state that all impacted property owners are
mailed a notice of proposed rate changes at least 45 days prior to the public hearing. This notice describes
the District’s proposed rate increases and explains why they are necessary. It also provides information on
how to file a protest of the proposed rate increases if so desired. Please call the office at (530) 246-0680
should you have any questions.

At the April 17,2024, Regular Board meeting the Directors reviewed and adopted a preliminary Operations
& Maintenance (“O&M”) Budget based upon the completed cost-of-service analysis.

The Board of Directors set a public hearing for June 19, 2024, at 7:00 pm (“Regular Board Meeting”).
The Regular Board Meeting will be held at the District Office located at 8930 Placer Road, Redding, CA.
Please refer to the posted agenda for the most current meeting information. At the public hearing, the
proposed rate increases will be presented, and the public will be given an opportunity to comment. If
adopted, the proposed changes will become effective July 1, 2024.

The following is a summary of the recommended adjustments:

e A rate adjustment is proposed to the current Base and Consumption Rates - affecting all
customers.

e A rate adjustment is proposed to the Water Availability Charge (WAC) - affecting 16 customers.

e Adjustments are proposed to the Base Rate Surcharge and the Consumption Rate Surcharge
for Pump Zone A - affecting approximately 130 customers.

Basis of Proposed Rates

In providing an adequate water supply and service to its customers, the District requires a total revenue
adequate enough to ensure the proper operation and maintenance (“O&M?”) of the distribution system,
which includes the development and sustainability of the water system as well as preserving the District’s
financial stability. The District utilizes a cash-needs approach as the basis of rate-making. The basic
revenue requirement components of the cash-needs approach are O&M expenses, taxes or transfer
payments, debt-service payments, contributions to specific reserves, and the cost of capital expenditures
that are not debt financed or contributed (i.e., capital improvements funded directly from rate revenues).

It is the District’s mission to provide a reliable and adequate supply of high-quality water, at the lowest
reasonable price, and in an environmentally responsible manner. In pursuit of this mission, the District
operates and maintains 55 miles of pipeline, six separate pressure zones, 377 fire hydrants, 725 valves, 93
air valves, 21 blow-offs, five booster pump stations, five pressure reducing stations, one pressure relief
station, five reservoirs and three inter-tie connections.

The District receives its water from Whiskeytown Lake which is treated at the Clear Creek CSD
(“CCCSD”) Filtration Treatment Plant (“Treatment Plant”). As such, the District is responsible for a
proportionate share of all costs associated with the operations and maintenance of the Treatment Plant.



Proposed Residential Rate Increase
User Comparison

The following indicates how this proposal would affect the average user’s AUGUST bill:

Low End User - One Month AUGUST Bill - Usage of 3,500 cubic-feet

Current Proposed
Base Rate (% Inch): $34.25 Base Rate (% Inch): $36.25
Consumption Rate per 100 cf: $1.133 Consumption Rate per 100 cf: $1.183
Base Rate: $34.25 Base Rate: $36.25
0-3,500cfx$1.133= $39.66 0-3,500cfx$1.183 = $41.41
RSF(35x$.12)= $4.20 RSF(35x$.12) = $4.20
WTP (35x$.08)= $2.80 WTP (35x$.08)= $2.80
Total $80.91 Total $84.66

Difference =$ 3.75

Mid-Range User - One Month AUGUST Bill - Usage of 12,500 cubic-feet

Current Proposed
Base Rate (% Inch): $34.25 Base Rate (% Inch): $36.25
Consumption Rate per 100 cf: $1.133 Consumption Rate per 100 cf: $1.183
Base Rate: $34.25 Base Rate: $36.25
0-12,500 cfx $1.133 = $141.63 0-12,500cfx$1.183= $147.88
RSF (125x $ .12) = $15.00 RSF (125 x $ .12) = $15.00
WTP (125 x $ .08) = $10.00 WTP (125 x $.08) = $10.00
Total $200.88 Total $209.13

Difference = $8.25

High End - One Month AUGUST Bill - Usage of 40,000 cubic-feet

Current Proposed
Base Rate (% Inch): $34.25 Base Rate (% Inch): $36.25
Consumption Rate per 100 cf: $1.133 Consumption Rate per 100 cf: $1.183
Base Rate: $34.25 Base Rate: $36.25
0—40,000 cfx $1.133 = $453.20 0-40,000cfx$1.183= $473.20
RSF (400 x $ .12) = $48.00 RSF (400 x $ .12) = $48.00
WTP (400 x $ .08) = $32.00 WTP (400 x $ .08) = $32.00
Total $567.45 Total $589.45

Difference = $22.00



Proposed Rate Increase Protest Procedure

If you intend to protest the proposed rate increases, you must submit a written protest to the District at, or
before, the time set for the public hearing. If a written protest is filed by a majority of ratepayers/parcel
owners, the proposed rate increases will not be adopted.

A written protest must contain a description of the parcel, or parcels, in which the party signing the protest
owns. A current address, or assessor’s parcel number, is sufficient to identify the parcel(s). If the party
signing the protest is not shown on the last equalized assessment role of Shasta County as the owner of the
parcel(s), the protest must contain, or be accompanied by, written evidence that such party is the owner of
the parcel(s). Only one written protest will be counted per identified parcel.



CENTERVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT

Operations & Maintenance Budget Report
FY 2024-25

April 2024



1 — Operations & Maintenance Budget Summary for FY 24-25

Executive Summary

This report provides an overview of the Operations & Maintenance Budget for both the
current fiscal year as well as the pending future budget. It provides a background of the
analysis and assumptions as well as current and projected budget as well as the revenue
requirements for the pending year.

The Centerville Community Services District operates a water distribution system with
approximately 1,300 customer connections, over 55 miles of pipes, six pressure zones,
377 fire hydrants, 725 valves, 93 air valves, 21 blow-offs, five booster pump stations, five
pressure reducing stations, one pressure relief station, five reservoirs and three inter-tie
connections. Centerville is a water contractor with the Bureau of Reclamation and
receives its treated water from the Clear Creek Water Treatment Plant located near
Whiskeytown Lake.

The goal of this report is to ensure that revenues cover the cost of service, meet reserve
requirements, and provide for future capital improvement projects as included in the
Capital Improvement Program.

Projected Water System Revenue Requirement Summary

The revenue requirement of the District's water distribution system is a cash-needs
approach that includes Operating and Maintenance (O&M), taxes or transfer payments,
debt-service payments, contributions to specified reserves, and the cost of capital
expenditures that are not debt financed or contributed (i.e., capital improvements funded
directly from rate revenues).

Based upon the rates necessary to cover associated O&M costs for an aging water
system that includes the inflationary cost increases to energy, fuel, higher water treatment
expenses, employee-related costs as well as increased regulatory fees and liability
insurance, it is necessary to adjust rates to address the projected gross loss of $58k.

Recommended Rate Changes Summary

Based upon the projected revenue requirements, the following rate adjustments are
proposed for all customers:

Rate Amount Adjusted Percent Adjustment
Base Rate (3/4-inch) $2.00 5.8%
Consumption Rate $0.05 4.4%

Details specific to the Water Availability Customers and Zone A pump zones are provided
in the annual summary.



2 — Budget Background and Scope

Background

The Centerville Community Services District provides potable water service to an
approximate 4,100 population based upon Shasta County GIS parcel data and the most
current US Census. Its customer base is predominately rural residential with a small
number of commercial, industrial, and institutional customers. Nearly 10% of the
customers are located within the City of Redding’s boundaries serving residential, urban
lots. Grant School is the single largest customer.

The District is an M&l water contractor with the Bureau of Reclamation having both a
Repayment Contract and an Exchange Contract. The District’'s primary source of water
is conveyed via the Muletown Conduit from Whiskeytown Lake.

The District has a dedicated capacity contract with Clear Creek Community Services
District for water treatment services.

Disadvantaged Unincorporated Community

The Shasta County 2021 Median Household Income (MHI) was approximately $54,667.
This is 68% of the California 2021 MHI of $80,440.

The District contains the Centerville Census Designated Place (CDP), however it is much
smaller than the CSD. Getting MHI for the District requires some projections, since
income data only comes at the Census Block Group level. The surrounding block groups
are large and extend beyond the District boundary. The average MHI for the block groups
that intersect the District boundary is $81,501 (ACS 2019). This indicates that the District
would not be considered a DUC.

Median Household Income Report

In 2020, at the request of the District the Rural Community Assistance Corporation
(RCAC) conducted an income survey. The survey identified a total of 1,240 parcels
located within the District’'s boundary. A total of 241 responded, which provided a 19.8%
response rate. Accordingly, the District's MHI was reported as $94,000 which is not
considered disadvantaged.

Cost-Based Water Utility Ratemaking

Establishing cost-based rates, fees and charges is an important component in a well-
managed and operated water district. Cost-based rates provide it with sufficient funding
which allows it to build, operate, maintain, and reinvest into the water system that provides
a safe and reliable water supply for public health and safety. The methods and analyses
used to establish the cost-based rates, fees and charges have a long history within the
water utility industry. Establishing cost-based and equitable rates is a technically
challenging process which requires knowledge and understanding of finance, accounting,
budgeting, engineering, system design and operations, customer service, public



outreach, and communications as well as the legal requirements as they relate to setting
rates, fees, and charges. When appropriately applied, these methodologies are generally
considered to be fair and equitable because they result in cost-based rates that generate
revenue from each class of customer in proportion to the cost to serve each class of
customer. Water rates are fair and equitable when each customer pays the cost allocated
to the class and consequently cross-class subsidies are thereby avoided. This
ratemaking process includes an evaluation of: Revenue Requirement Analysis; Cost-of-
Service Analysis; and Rate-Design Analysis.

Revenue Requirements Analysis

The purpose of a revenue requirement analysis is to determine the adequacy and
appropriate level of funding for the District. The revenue requirements are determined as
the summation of operations, maintenance and capital costs that must be covered during
the period for which the rates will be in place.

The development of the District’'s revenue requirements is the first analytical step of a
comprehensive rate-setting process. The determination and establishment of revenue
requirements is the basis for setting the overall level for rates, while also providing
adequate and sustainable funding levels for operating and maintaining the water system
and its related capital costs. In providing an adequate water supply and service to its
customers, the District requires a total revenue sufficient to ensure the proper O&M of the
distribution system, which includes the development and sustainability of the water
system as well as preserving the District’s financial stability. The District’s total revenue
requirements are primarily financed from revenues derived from providing water to its
customers.

There are generally two approaches for revenue requirements: cash-needs, and utility-
basis. The objective of the cash-needs approach is to provide sufficient revenues to
recover total cash requirements for a given period. Generally, this approach is used by
government-owned utilities (except for those that require use of the utility-basis
approach). As it pertains to ratemaking, the cash-needs approach should not be
confused with the cash-basis accounting method of revenue and expense recognition.
From a ratemaking perspective, cash-needs refer to the total revenues required to meet
its annual cash expenditures; whereas, in terms of accounting, cash-basis refers to the
revenues being recognized as earned when cash is received and expenses are charged
when cash is disbursed. The basic revenue requirement components of the cash-needs
approach include O&M expenses, taxes or transfer payments, debt-service payments,
contributions to specified reserves, and the cost of capital expenditures that are not debt
financed or contributed (i.e., capital improvements funded directly from rate revenues). It
is common practice for a utility to finance a portion of its capital improvement program
from annual revenues sometimes referred to as pay-as-you-go (or PAYGO) capital
funding. This includes normal annual replacements, extensions, and other improvements
(such as meters, services, vehicles, smaller mains, and similar items that occur on a



regular basis each year). Depreciation is not included within the cash-needs revenue
requirement.

In contrast, the utility-basis approach is typically mandated for investor-owned water
utilities as well as for government-owned utilities requiring it. This approach for
determining revenue requirements includes much of what is included in the cash-basis
but also includes depreciation expense and a “fair’ return on the rate base investment.

The District uses the cash-needs approach for determining its revenue requirements.

Lenagth of Projection

Revenue projections can be made for any length of time depending upon the purpose of
the projection. From a strategic financial planning or revenue-adequacy standpoint,
projections beyond 10 years are generally quite speculative and have limited value.
Accordingly, a projection period of approximately five years is generally considered
adequate for near-term financial planning. This time frame provides a reasonable
forecast of anticipated future revenue needs which then aids management, the Board of
Directors and the public to foresee potential shortfalls and to better avoid surprises in the
future.

For O&M budgetary purposes, the District currently projects only one year at this time.
This provides the opportunity to better match the actual financial needs of the agency.

For capital purposes, the District reviews projected needs in a twenty-plus year timeframe
with a primary focus upon the nearest five-year period since projections beyond that
period are generally more speculative.

Test Year

Test Years are an important starting point in establishing revenue requirements. It may
represent a specific 12-month period, or it may be an annualization of a rate-design period
of more, or less, than a year period. Generally, there are three types of Test Year:
historical, projected (future), or pro forma. Pro forma has the advantage of using a
combination of historical and projected data to establish a Test Year.

For budgeting purposes, the District utilizes a pro forma approach which requires
projections based upon historical data to develop a future test year to evaluate the
adequacy of revenues using the proposed rates and charges.

Percentage of Fixed versus Variable Revenue

The District's Base Rate is the most significant contributor to the District's fixed
income. The fixed portion of all income for the next fiscal year is approximately 44% of
the total income. This is a slight decline from the 46% projected in the current fiscal year
ending June 30, 2024. The fixed income alone covers approximately 59% of the fixed
expenses. Inthis manner it aids in the fiscal stability of the District on an annual basis. In



times when consumption is lower the resulting consumption income becomes inadequate
to address O&M expenses. While the District does maintain an O&M Reserve for many
purposes, including cash flow stability, it is equally important to maintain reserve levels
that are consistent with the Reserve Policy. This reserve is primarily funded by the Rate
Stabilization Fee which is based upon consumption. Currently, the O&M Reserve is
below the policy levels.

Below is a summary of the relative fixed versus variable incomes and expenses:

FY 2024-25 Fixed Variable
Income 44%, 56%
Expense 59% 41%

Regarding fixed income, there are various industry accepted approaches for use by
agencies. American Water Works Association (AWWA) uses meter factors that are
proportionally based upon their hydraulic capacity. Alternatively, the California Water
Conservation Council developed a memorandum of understanding (MOU) in 2010 which
established a goal for public agencies to collect 30% of its revenues from base rates with
the remaining 70% being collected from consumption rates.

The District utilizes a hybrid of both industry approaches based upon the historical use
with a conservative trend towards increasing the fixed income in order to adequately
cover the fixed expenses.

The remaining variable incomes and expenses are commensurate with actual
consumption in that higher consumption derives higher income which is then offset by the
higher costs of water-related expenses.

Cost-of-Service Analysis / Rate Design Analysis

This Cost-of-Service Analysis (COSA) presents the results of the review and analysis of
the District’s current water rates. The review was conducted to determine if the current
rate structures can provide sufficient revenues that result in a full recovery of the total
costs of the water system. A review of the historical revenues and operating expenses is
included in this analysis. Operating expenditures reviewed include O&M cost, debt
service, normal additions and replacement to the systems, administrative costs, reserve
requirements, and capital replacement needs. The District strives to develop rate
structures to be equitable such that, as nearly as practical, each customer pays their fair
and proportionate share of the costs.

The District utilizes recommendations set forth in the AWWA Manual M1 — Principals of
Water Rates, Fees, and Charges for determining its rate structures. The District's water
rates are established using the “Cash-Needs” approach, as defined in the AWWA Manual
M1. Like most public agencies throughout California, the District's water rates contain a



base (fixed) charge and a uniform consumption charge, based upon the amount of water
consumed. The base rate is designed to collect most of the revenue needed to cover the
fixed expenses.

When establishing water rates, the District strives to adhere to the following principals:

Water rates should be easy to understand and implement.
Water rates should promote efficient use of the resources (i.e. conservation
minded).
Water rates should be equitable and non-discriminating (i.e. cost-based).
There should be continuity in the ratemaking philosophy over time.
Water rates should consider all aspects of utility usage, including planning for the
future.
Water rates should provide month-to-month and year-to-year revenue stability.
Water rates should recover adequate revenue to fund the following:
o Day-to-day O&M expenses, including reserves intended to replace short-
lived assets, such as pumps, instrumentation, controls, computers, etc.
o Debt service obligations for long-term capital improvement loans, including
required reserves by funding agencies.
o Capital replacement project costs.



3 — Budget Review and Report

Review of the O&M Budget for FY 2023-24

In review of the O&M Budget as projected through June, FY 2023-24 is trending toward
an overall projected gross loss of approximately $76k. This effectively negates the $64k
collected by the Rate Stabilization Fee but does reinforce its purpose of funding the O&M
Reserve and stabilizing rates. This results in a net loss of $12k for the year. Contributing
to this projected gross loss is a dramatic increase to the Clear Creek WTP O&M expense
because of their over-estimating water needs, higher liability insurance from systemwide
increased claims, as well as a significant increase in the State Water Resources Control
Board Fees due to the loss of the disadvantaged status.

During this fiscal year, the District began to emerge from the drought conditions of the
previous three years. Recovery is generally slow based upon habits and trends.
Contributing to the slower recovery trend are the impacts from nuisance customer leaks
being repaired during the drought to avoid overage penalties and staying within one’s
allocation.

At present, the Clear Creek O&M Adjustment factor (51310) reflects adjustments for fiscal
years 2020 and 2021. This annual review typically results in an adjustment to both the
Administration and O&M factors which are included in the Dedicated Capacity contract.
It remains hopeful that the two remaining adjustments will be completed during this next
fiscal year.

The reduced water consumption also impacted the overall amount collected for the Rate
Stabilization Fee, the Water Treatment Plant Fee and the consumption amount intended
for the O&M and the Capital Improvement Reserves respectively. This decline simply
results in a delay in obtaining reserve funding goals consistent with the Reserve Policy.

Further contributors and impacts to the net deficit include:

1. Consumption (41200) is anticipated to finish the fiscal year close to budget. This
reflects a modest increase from the previous drought conditions.

2. LAIF Interest (43001) is performing higher than budget.

3. Clear Creek O&M (51300) is nearly $37k higher than the budget for this current
year. This is a direct result of Clear Creek overestimating their use by 28% which
then impacts the percentage used of the actual treated water total.

4. Clear Creek O&M Adjustment (51310) is considerably lower than budgeted. This
reflects FY 20 and 21 adjustments which had nominal CPI adjustments and
expenses within their budget. FY 22 and 23 remain incomplete. It is important to
note that Clear Creek treatment plant has considerable deferred maintenance that
will eventually need to be completed, which includes a very expensive rehab of the
filters.



5. Repair & Maintenance (52100) is projected to be lower than the budget as a direct
result of fewer service line replacements this current year.

6. Liability Insurance (54100) is about $12k higher than budget as a direct result of
JPIA incurring higher claims systemwide.

7. SWRCB Fees (54250) increased by approximately $8k over budget as a result of

the District not having a disadvantaged status. This higher value will be used as a
basis for future budgets.

Proposed O&M Budget for FY 2024-25

The next fiscal year is projected as a gross loss of $58k absent proposed rate
adjustments. To support the Preliminary O&M Budget, the following rate adjustments are
proposed:

1. Rate Adjustments for all customers:

Rate Adjustment Options
Description Proposed Rate Adjustment Projected Revenue
Base Rate $2.00 $30,000
Consumption Rate $0.05 $28,000
Total $58,000

The Water Availability Customers (WAC) are based upon the Base Rate for the 3/4-inch
meter and would adjust the same amount.

In preparing the preliminary O&M Budget for FY 2024-25 both the income and expenses
were thoroughly reviewed and analyzed by staff and the Finance Committee. Below is a
discussion of the various budgetary assumptions:

1. Consumption (41200) generally increases at a slower rate following drought
conditions especially when overage fees are charged. In 2022, the District
recorded its lowest water sales of 1,122 AF in recent history. During the fiscal year
ending June 2024, water sales increased by only 5% which is a typical response
following drought conditions. This preliminary budget assumes a continued
recovery towards historical usage trends. While the current pattern is anticipated
to continue entering the hotter summer months, it is further projected that
consumption will continue to increase since this recent winter experienced above-
average rainfalls which negated the need for irrigation. This consumption is
projected for the fall and subsequent spring in response to the forecasted transition
from the more recent El Nino period to that of a La Nina precipitation. Total water
purchased for the current fiscal year is projected to be 1,238 AF through June 2024
and is estimated to be 1,481 AF for the preliminary budget ending June 2025.



Contributing to the increased consumption is a net improvement to the non-
revenue water. Previous years assumed a 7% loss; whereas this preliminary
budget reflects an improved 5% assumed loss.

. LAIF Interest (43001) is projected as a slight decline from the current interest
earned assuming an easing of interest rates.

. O&M Clear Creek (51300) is projected to be $54k higher than the budget for this
current year. This is a direct result of Clear Creek’s overscheduling its water needs
by 28%. This preliminary budget includes Clear Creek’s water schedule reflecting
a 22% reduction in use which is more representative of their current trends. The
budget for the next fiscal year is $157k.

. Repair & Maintenance (52100) assumes a drop in the overall expense with the
purchase of a vac trailer. This will eliminate rental expense of $800 per rental day.

. Liability Insurance (54100) this preliminary budget reflects the higher projected
JPIA expense which is based upon their greater systemwide losses impacting all
rate payers.

. SWRCB Fees (54250) reflect the loss of disadvantaged status. This results in a
net increase of approximately $9k.

. Salaries (55100) have been budgeted to include a 4.22% COLA for all exempt
and non-exempt employees as well as eligible step increases for non-exempt staff.

. Pension — Retirement (55300) this preliminary budget includes the unfunded
liability payment of $48,575 for the Classic & $496 for the PEPRA. It also includes
an additional discretionary payment of $6,681 for the Classic & $979 for the
PEPRA. Unlike the current fiscal year, the discretional payment schedule for the
preliminary budget has increased from a 10-year repayment plan to that of a 20-
year repayment plan based upon current investment returns and the unfunded
liability.

. Worker’s Comp Insurance (55500) has increased due to an increase in claims.
This results in a projected increase of $10k to the preliminary budget for the short
term.



Zone A & A1 Pressure Zones

Zone A and A1 pressure zones are located within areas of the District that rely completely
upon pumps for their water supply. Below is a summary for each pump zones income
versus expense performance which includes each pump zone’s ability to adequately fund
the Pump Station Repair and Replacement Reserve in preparation for future

extraordinary expenses:

Zone A :
Income FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25

Base Surcharge 13,500 13,500
Consumption Surcharge 18,000 18,800
Total $31,500 $32,300

Expense
52500 — Utility Cost 31,500 32,700
52130 — Repairs & Maintenance 1,100 1,600
Extraordinary Expense — new pump / repair motor * 0* 0~

PSRR Reserve 3,700 3,700

Total $36,300 $38,000
Net (loss) / gain* | ($4,800) * ($5,700) *
*Not including any reserve-funded expenses
Zone A1
Income FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25

Base Surcharge 4,900 4,900

Consumption Surcharge 6,100 6,500
Total $11,000 $11,400

Expense
52600 — Utility Cost 7,100 6,800
52140 — Repairs & Maintenance 1,200 1,600
Extraordinary Expense —* 0* 0*

PSRR Reserve 2,700 2,700
Total $11,000 $11,100

Net (loss) / gain * $0 * $300 *

*Not including any reserve funded expense

At present, the Pump Station Repair and Replacement Reserve is funded directly by the
rate payers located within Zone A and A1 pressure zones. The current reserve goal is
an annual contribution is $6,400 ($3,700 Zone A and $2,700 Zone A1). Based upon the
projected loss for Zone A the following rate adjustment is recommended:



Rate Adjustment: Projected Proposed | Projected
Unit Increase Options Revenue per | Adjustment | Revenue
Unit
Increase
Zone A (approximately 130 customers)
Base Surcharge: $0.25 increase $400 $2.50 $4,000
Consumption Surcharge: $0.01 increase $700 $0.03 $2,100
TOTAL ~ $6,100
Current Proposed
Base Rate Surcharge $9.25 $11.75
Consumption Rate Surcharge $0.282 $0.312




Preliminary O&M Budget - April 11, 2024

Income

41000 - WATER SALES
41100 - Base Rate
41200 - Consumption Rate
41210 - Late Fees
41300 - Water Sales-Temp Const
41400 - Pump Zone A (Base Rate)
41450 - Pump Zone A (Power Comp)
41500 - Pump Zone A-1 (Base Rate)
41550 - Pump Zone A-1(Power Comp)
41900 - Drought Surcharge

Total 41000 - WATER SALES

41600 - RESERVE FUNDS
41605 - Consumption Surcharge
41700 - Water Treatment Plant Fee
41800 - Rate Stabilization Fee

56250 - Transer Reserve Funds

42000 - SERVICE INSTALLATION - METERS
42100 - Connection Charges

Total 42000 - SERVICE INSTALLATION

43000 - INTEREST
43001 - LAIF
43002 - Other Interest
43003 - Shasta Co 422 Interest
Total 43000 - INTEREST
44100 - GENERAL PROPERTY TAX
44840 - Cent. Admin Fee TSWAD 01-1

Total 44100 - General Property Tax-422

45000 - OTHER OPER. REVENUE

45100 - Inspection Fees
45300 - Returned Check Charge
45400 - Misc. Revenue
45850 - Backflow Prevention Testing
45900 - Will Serve - Engineering
45950 - Will Serve - Legal
45955 - Will Serve - Admin
49715 - Water Sales

Total 45000 - OTHER OPER. REVENUE

TOTAL INCOME

FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25
Budget Projected Thru PROPOSED
June Budget
541,000 543,000 573,000
610,000 592,000 695,000
8,700 16,000 10,000
500 500 500
13,400 13,500 17,500
16,400 18,000 20,900
4,600 4,800 4,800
5,500 6,100 6,500
0 0 0
1,200,100 1,193,900 1,328,200
22,000 21,000 24,000
44,000 43,000 48,000
66,000 64,000 72,000
(132,000 (128,000) (144,000)
400 600 | | 400
400 600 400
25,000 39,000 30,000
65 15 50
65 150 150
25,130 39,165 30,200
2,500 250 | | 2,500
2,500 2,500 2,500
0 0
0 0
500 200 500
3,900 3,900 3,900
0 50 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
4,400 4,150 4,400
1,232,530 1,240,315 1,365,700




Preliminary O&M Budget - April 11, 2024

FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25
Budget Projected Thru PROPOSED
June Budget
Expense
51000 - WATER COSTS
51100 - Raw Water Charge 17,000 17,200 23,000
51300 - Oper.& Maint. - Clear Creek 103,000 140,000 157,000
51305 - Administration - Clear Creek 46,000 38,000 50,000
51310 - O & M Adjustment - Clear Creek 10,000 1,204 5,000
51315 - Restoration Fee 12,000 14,000 21,000
51316 - Trinity PUD Bureau Charges 80 17 0
51317 - SWRCB - Water Rights Fee 4,000 3,949 4,100
51319 - McConnell Water Transfer 0 0 0
City of Redding Water Transfer 0 0 0
51325 - WINN Act Lawsuit 5,000 1,000 3,000
Total 51000 - WATER COSTS 197,080 215,370.00 263,100
52000 - TRANSMISSION & DISTRIB.
52100 - Rep. & Maint. 72,000 40,000 40,000
52130 Zone A PS Repairs & Maint. 1,600 1,113 1,600
52140 Zone A1 PS Repairs & Maint. 1,600 1,196 1,600
52200 - Operating Supplies & Expense 22,000 21,000 21,000
52300 - Lease Payment - BLM Tank Site 0 0 0
52400 - Utilities - General Plant 1,100 1,400 1,600
52425 - Elect., Muletown Pump Station 6,000 3,000 4,000
52450 - Elect., Towerview Pump Station 2,500 2,200 2,500
52500 - Utilities - Pump Zone A 24,000 30,000 32,700
52600 - Utilities - Pump Zone A-1 5,500 5,800 6,800
52700 - Diggins Generator Propane 100 300 300
52850 - Backflow Prevention Testing 3,900 3,900 3,900
140,300 109,909 116,000
53000 - EQUIPMENT
53100 - Equipment Repairs & Maint. 9,000 4,500 8,000
53200 - Gasoline 11,000 7,500 8,500
Total 53000 - EQUIPMENT 20,000 12,000 16,500
54000 - ADMINISTRATIVE
54100 - Liability Insurance - District 25,000 37,320 35,000
54150 - Utilities-District Office 9,000 10,000 11,000
54200 - Telephone - District Office 11,000 7,300 8,000
54250 - SWRCB Fees 4,000 12,416 13,000
54300 - Travel & Training 6,000 4,000 6,000
54325 - Employee Recognition 1,400 1,472 1,600
54350 - Elections 0 0 2,450
54375 - LAFCO 3,400 3,727 4,000
54400 - Miscellaneous 500 100 500
54500 - Engineering - District Engineer 5,000 8,000 8,000
54550 - Legal-Dist. Attorney 15,000 12,000 10,000
54600 - Accounting-Audit & Consult 20,000 20,000 21,000




Preliminary O&M Budget - April 11, 2024

FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25
Budget Projected Thru PROPOSED
June Budget
54625 - Meals 500 700 800
54630 - Construction Meals 500 700 800
54650 - Office Supplies 8,500 10,000 9,000
54675 - Bank Charges 50 50 50
54680 - Merchant Fees 1,000 1,100 1,200
54700 - Postage 10,000 10,000 10,000
54750 - Office Equipment (Small) 19,000 23,000 22,000
54800 - Office Building - R&M 5,000 8,400 5,000
54850 - Directors Compensation 5,500 5,000 5,500
54900 - Subscription & Licenses 29,000 32,000 33,000
Total 54000 - ADMINISTRATIVE 179,350 207,285 207,900
55000 - WAGES & BENEFITS
55100 - Salaries 424,000 426,300 448,000
55110 - Salaries - Standby 7,000 6,000 6,000
55120 - Overtime 7,000 6,000 6,000
55200 - Salaries - Part Time Employees 18,000 19,000 20,000
55210 - Salaries - Temporary Employees 0 0 0
55300 - Pension - Retirement 80,600 80,800 93,700
55400 - Insurance - Emp. Health&Dental 102,000 113,000 118,000
55500 - Workman's Comp. Insurance 18,400 20,500 29,000
55600 - F.L.C.A. 26,300 27,900 28,000
55700 - Medicare Tax 6,100 6,500 6,500
Total 55000 - WAGES & BENEFITS 689,400 706,000 755,200
Sub-Total Expense 1,226,130 1250564 | | 1,358,700
Other Expenses
57110 - Transfer to Pump Station Res. 6,400 4,300 l | 7,000
Reserves
Drought Surcharge 61,080
Total 57102 - OTHER OPER EXPENSES 6,400 65,380 7,000
TOTAL - Expenses/Transfers 1,232,530 1,315,944 1,365,700.00
NET INCOME / (LOSS) 0.00 (75,629) 0




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-04

A RESOLUTION OF THE CENTERVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT INCREASING FEES AND CHARGES
ASSOCIATED WITH THE PROVISION OF WATER SERVICE

WHEREAS, the Centerville Community Services District (“District”) is a Community
Services District formed pursuant to Government Code section 61000, et seq.; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code section 61115, the District has the authority
to fix rates and charges and collect the same for water service within the District; and

WHEREAS, the costs for delivering water to property owners, as well as the costs for
operation and maintenance, have and continue to increase; and

WHEREAS, after a Cost-of-Service analysis was performed by the District, increases in
water usage rates, water availability charges and other miscellaneous fees and charges are
recommended to be adopted by the District; and

WHEREAS, notice of the proposed increase to water rates and other charges was provided
to customers and property owners by mail pursuant to California Constitution Article XIII D,
Section 6(a) and Government Code section 53755 and 61123; and

WHEREAS, notice of the proposed increase of fees was provided by publication and
mailed to the requesting parties pursuant to Government Code sections 66016 and 66018; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held pursuant to California Constitution Article XIII,
Section 6(a) and Government Code sections 66016 and 66018; and

WHEREAS, written protests against property related fees and charges were not presented
by a majority of the affected parcels by the owners thereof.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the District does hereby resolve, determine and
order as follows:

1. Rescission of Conflicting Resolutions or Policies. All prior resolutions, formal actions or
policies inconsistent with this Resolution are hereby repealed but only to the extent they
conflict with this Resolution.

2. Increases. The water usage water fee and miscellaneous fees will be increased according
to the schedule attached hereto as Exhibit A.

3. Effective Date. The increases set forth in Exhibit A will become effective on July 1,
2024.



EXHIBIT A

CENTERVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES FEE SCHEDULE

Schedule of Rates, Charges and Fees
WATER SERVICE

. Base Rate

a. 5/8-inch
%-inch
1-inch
1-1/2-inch
2-inch

o a0 o

. Consumption Rate

. Zone A Pump Surcharge
a. Base Rate Surcharge
b. Consumption Rate Surcharge

. Zone A1 Pump Surcharge
a. Base Rate Surcharge
b. Consumption Rate Surcharge

. Rate Stabilization Fee

. Water Treatment Plant Fee

. Water Availability Charge (WAC)

. Backflow Prevention Charge
a. Up to 2-inch devices
b. Greater than 2-inch devices

Deposits
a. New Customer

b. Rental

Temporary Service - Hydrant Meter

a. Temporary Service Connection Fee
b. Hydrant Meter (Security Deposit)

. Reconnection Fee:

$36.00
$36.25
$36.50
$56.50
$97.00
$1.183

$11.75
$0.312

$15.50

$0.557

$0.12

$0.08

$36.50

$4.75
$5.75

$200.00
$100.00

$50.00
$500.00

$700.00



MISCELLANEOUS

A. Public Records Request Fees

a. Duplication of Hard Copies via Paper $0.25 per copy
b. Duplication of Hard Copies via Scanning $0.25 per scan
c. Electronic Media Fee $7.00

d. Staff hourly rate for: copying/scanning/faxing and emailing $45.00 / hour



Centerville Community Services District

230-246-0680 RECEIVED C.M\

www.centervillecsd.org

8930 Placer Rd Redding, Ca 96001-9719 MAY 29 2024
CENTERVILLE C.S.D.

May 23, 2024

Please make note that we are NOT in favor of the proposed $2.00 Rate Increases to both the current
Base Rate and Water Availability Charge (WAC). With another $.05 increase proposed tot eh
Consumption Rate as well as A Rate Increase of $2.50 to the Zone A Base Rate Surcharge and a $.03
increase to the Zone A Consumption Surcharge.

Last year 2023 you added an additional $1.00 to the Base Rate and the Consumption Charges — the prior
year of 2022 you increased the Base Rate $3.00 and added a Water Treatment Fee, a Rate Stabilization
Fee and a Drought Surcharge.

This atop inflation at every turn is too much. We conserve water and always have by flushing toilets or
watering plants often with tub water or running shower water collected until it gets hot....to what end
are my efforts when it clearly is not about conservation — it has now become totally about revenue. The
entire water situation has been a political and BIG MONEY issue for decades. It appears it’s not enough
that the water is sold up and down the state at the price of gold to parts of California that is desert and
maybe should have stayed desert, but now it’s about grabbing as much as possible from the consumer
as well to push us out of the comfort of country life in to the more populated city areas.

Cathy Anderson
8076 Macie Circle
Redding, CA 96001
530-243-5849
andercatl@aol.com
Account: 495



Centerville Community Services District . ﬁf"i:;';vgb
Ch

530-246-0680 My o
www.centervillecsd.org % 2024
8930 Placer Rd Redding, Ca 96001-9719 CENTERVILLEC .

May 23, 2024

Last year 2023 you added an additional $1.00 to the Base Rate and the
Consumption Charges — the prior year of 2022 you increased the Base Rate
$3.00 and added a Water Treatment Fee, a Rate Stabilization Fee and a
Drought Surcharge.

Please make note that we are NOT in favor of the proposed $2.00 Rate
Increases to both the current Base Rate and Water Availability Charge
(WAC). With another $.05 increase proposed tot eh Consumption Rate as
well as A Rate Increase of $2.50 to the Zone A Base Rate Surcharge and a
$.03 increase to the Zone A Consumption Surcharge.

“Bryan Anderson
15603 Sol Semente Tralil
Redding, CA 96001



May 1, 2024
To Whom it May Concern;

I am in receipt of the notice from Centerville water proposing yet another increase in base rates. |
am very opposed to this as for the last several years you have already increased your base rates and
other charges several times. In a time of drought that is understandable. This is not and again |
state | am opposed to this proposed increase in our rates.

The info you requested:

Address: 16350 Texas Springs Rd | REC: ©'n om
Assesment number:208-190-025-000 MAY | o o
13 LU
CENTERV!LLE C.s.D
Sincerely, '

|

Sharon E. Pereira
PR ot

.-'\\‘*-—)




Michael and Jennie Pizzi REcCEN /=~
A

8250 Muscat Court s C,

Redding, CA 96001 M N

(530) 510-2073 2
CENTERV:‘LLE C.S.D

May 18, 2024
Subject: Protest of the Proposed Rate Increases

Centerville Water District
8930 Placer Road
Redding, CA 96001

To Whom It May Concern,

As the parcel owners of 8250 Muscat Court, this letter serves to protest the proposed rate increases
spelled out in the Proposition 218 Notification with recommended adjustments to:

e The current Base and Consumption Rates
e Water Availability Charge (WAC)
e Base Rate Surcharge and the Consumption Rate Surcharge for Pump Zone A.

Sincerely,

7
Vg / /i /

Michael and Je’ﬁn’gPizzi C




CENTERVILLED

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
Date: June 7, 2024
To: Board of Directors
From: Chris Muehlbacher
Subject: New Business 2: Consider Adopting Resolution 2024-03 — Establishing the Tax

Appropriation Limitation for Fiscal Year 2024-25

Recommendation

ACTION - that the Board of Directors consider adopting Resolution 2024-03 which approves the
Tax Appropriation Limits as calculated by Executive Assistant Tina Teuscher.

Discussion

This is a standard housekeeping item that is completed towards the end of each fiscal year in
relation to the next fiscal year. As to the law, it is typically referred to as the “Gann Limit” or the
“Spirit of 13” (in reference to Prop 13) and set forth under Article XIIIB of the CA Constitution.
It is also referenced as the State Appropriations Limit (SAL). In summary, the purpose of the limit
is to keep inflation adjusted per person government spending under 1978-1979 levels. From the
1978-1979 base rate, an agency could only increase the spending of tax proceeds based on
population growth and cost of living factors.

Here is how it is defined by the League of Cities-

The Gann limit is defined with respect to tax proceeds to a local government in the 1978-
1979 fiscal year (Id., § 8, subd. (h), before Proposition 13’s significant cut in property tax
proceeds. The limit is also adjusted annually for changes in population and inflation. (Id.,
§ 1.) Should a local government receive proceeds of tax refunds in excess of its Gann limit,
the excess must be returned to taxpayers unless voters temporarily authorize an override of
the Gann limit. (Id., § 4 [voters may authorize override for up to four years].) Article XIII
B is implemented by Government Code sections 7900 et seq.

In determining the value, the State Department of Finance provides an annual “percentage in
population factor” for January 1% and a change in the cost of living, or price factor in the area of
per Capita Personal Income. These two factors are then used to calculate the District’s
appropriations limit for the next fiscal year.

8930 PLACER ROAD, REDDING, CA 96001-9719 « PHONE: 530-246-0680 « FAX: 530-246-2254
www.centervillecsd.org



GANN Limit Summary:

1.

The Appropriations Limit applies only to those revenues defined as “proceeds of taxes.”
Certain expenditures of tax proceeds do not count as Appropriations Subject to Limit
including those for voter approved debt, qualified capital outlay, and the costs of complying
with court orders and federal mandates.

In order to ensure that taxes are counted in the Appropriations Limit of one but only one
agency or government, the law requires that if the State provides funds to a local
government for general purposes, the funds are to be counted as “state subventions” and
included in the Appropriations Subject to Limit of the local agency. However, if the
Legislature restricts the funds to specific purposes, then the funds are counted in the State
— rather than local — Appropriations Subject to Limit.

During any fiscal year, a government entity may not appropriate any proceeds of taxes
received in excess of the Appropriations Limit of the entity. If a local government receives
excess funds in any one year, it may “carry those excess funds into the subsequent year”
for use. Any excess funds remaining after the second year must be returned to taxpayers
by reducing tax rates or fees. As an alternative, a majority of the voters may approve an
“override” to increase the Appropriation Limit. The law allows such an override to last for
a maximum of four years.

Attachments:

Resolution 2024-03



RESOLUTION 2024-03

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A TAX
APPROPRIATION LIMITATION FOR THE 2024-2025 BUDGET

WHEREAS, it is a requirement of Article XIIIB of the California Constitution as amended
by Proposition 111 effective July 1, 1990, that each local government establish its tax appropriation
limitation each year by resolution of the Board of Directors at a regularly scheduled meeting or a
noticed special meeting, and

WHEREAS, according to the prescribed formula, the Centerville Community Services
District established the limitation to be $408,493 for the 2024-2025 fiscal year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of Centerville
Community Services District does hereby set forth a tax appropriation limitation of $408,493
for the 2024-2025 fiscal year.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 19 day of June 2024.

Walt Richison, President
Centerville Community Services District
Board of Directors

AYES:

NOES:
ABSTAINING:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Tina Teuscher
Secretary to the Board



Centerville Community Services District
Special District Revenue Limits
7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025

Calculation
Value for PY Population Per Capita Factor for Value for
2022-2023 Change Ratio Change Ratio 2023-2024 FY  CY 2023-2024

Centerville CSD $394,854 0.9984 1.0362 1.034542 408,493



May 2024
Attachment A

A. Price Factor: Article Xl B specifies that local jurisdictions select their cost of
living factor to compute their appropriation limit by a vote of their governing
body. The cost of living factor provided here is per capita personal income. If
the percentage change in per capita personal income is selected, the
percentage change to be used in setting the fiscal year 2024-25
appropriation limit is:

Per Capita Personal Income

Fiscal Year Percentage change
(FY) over prior year
2024-25 3.62
B. Following is an example using sample population change and the change in

Cadlifornia per capita personal income as growth factors in computing a
2024-25 appropriation limit.

2024-25:

Per Capita Cost of Living Change = 3.62 percent
Population Change = 0.17 percent

Per Capita Cost of Living converted to a ratio: 3.62+ 100 =1.0362
100

Population converted fo a ratio: 0.17+100 =1.0017
100

Calculation of factor for FY 2024-25: 1.0362x 1.0017 = 1.0379



Fiscal Year 2024-25

Attachment B
Annual Percent Change in Population Minus Exclusions*
Janvuary 1, 2023 to January 1, 2024 and Total Population, January 1, 2024

Total

County Percent Change  --- Population Minus Exclusions --- Population

City 23-24 1-1-23 1-1-24 1-1-24
Shasta

Anderson -0.46 10,994 10,943 10,943

Redding 031 92,039 92,323 92,446

Shasta Lake -0.31 10,162 10,131 10,131

Unincorporated 0.16 65,728 65,622 65,675
County Total 0.05 178,923 179,019 179,195

*Exclusions include residents on federal military installations and group quarters residents in state mental
institutions, state and federal correctional institutions and veteran homes.



COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
Date: June 13, 2024
To: Board of Directors
From: Chris Muehlbacher
Subject: New Business 3 — Consider Adopting a Capital Budget as included in

Resolution 2024-05

Recommendation

ACTION - it is recommended that the Board consider Resolution 2024-05 adopting a Capital
Budget for the Fiscal Year 2024-25.

Discussion

Attached is the Capital Budget for Fiscal Year 2024-25. Below is a summary of the significant
assumptions:

Income

e Taxes will be directed to the Capital Improvement Reserve.
e Capacity Charges — assumes four meters will be sold. The projected value includes the
five remaining Skiles progress payments.

Expense

The Capital Budget includes the following payments:

e  WTP Recycled Project — $4.4k annual payment to Clear Creek CSD.

e Tank Coating Program — $180k budget which includes the quarterly payments to Superior
Tank Solutions and funds for PACE Engineering to assist with the Tank A1 project.

e Texas Springs Assessment District — P&I and Admin — $28k payments.

The Capital Budget will also fund the following projects using reserves:

Muletown Generator — Budget: $420k

This project constructs an emergency generator for the Muletown Pump Station. It is funded by
FEMA (75%) and REU (25%). Aside from staff time, this will result in no capital expenditure
from the District.

8930 PLACER ROAD, REDDING, CA 96001-9719 « PHONE: 530-246-0680 * FAX: 530-246-2254
www.centervillecsd.org



Telemetry & PLC Replacement Program — $255k

This project will replace both the Telemetry and PLC systems throughout the District. PACE
Engineering is currently at the 90% design for the PLC replacement. This will be partially funded
with the Shasta County ARPA funds ($142k) with the remaining from the Capital Improvement
Reserve.

Shop Building Project — $25k

This project will address the final deferred improvements which include a path of travel from the
office to the shop building as well as landscape frontage improvements.

Fiscal Impact

As proposed, the capital budget included taxes received, capital-related progress payments and
projects that are funded by the Capital Improvement Reserve. Adequate reserve funds are
available. It is recommended that the Board adopt the budget.

Attachment(s
e Capital Budget
e Resolution 2024-05 — Capital Budget



0 62292 62200} 098°96 000'tC
0 62C 622'vC 622 00072
0 000'9L 000'9L L€9°CL 0
00v't 44 zev'y zev'y 00¥'y
00v'y 44 'y [4A 4 00y
000°29¢€ v.€'0v- 9z0'0ze G16'v02 00¥'09¢
0S¥ or8‘L- 0L9 €09 0S¥
00¥'c 008°L- 009 009 (00] 24
05 ov- ol € 05
000°GE izt 8y 6l 965°9¢ 000°GE
000°GE 8vz'vl 8v7¢'6¥ 965'9¢ 000°GE
00€°.L8 Zv9°'2c9- 868'8C oze'le 00S5°16
00€°.8 Zv9°'2c9- 868'8C 0ze'Le 00S°L6
0sc'eve 098°6 oLe‘Lre 96£‘0v L 0sv'Lee
00sC 00t~ 0012 A 00SC
00k (0[] 00z 991 0oL
0S o~ ol 8 0S
000°0L 000} 000°LL 82601 00001
000°C 00Z°L- 008°L 198 000°¢
008 006~ 0 0 00S
000'% 006"} 002'S 0 0o0g‘e
00L'6 000 0006 9LL'Y 000°L
000'vLT 000°L 000°zie VA4 4At 000502
19bpng jobpng aunp nuyp Jady 26N
a3sodoyd SA pajosfoid pajoafoid niy |enjoy 1ebpna

‘dINI LNV1d TVY3INIO- 00096 18301
uoneibIN JonISS - 01695

J9|lelL OB/ - 00699
SLNIWIAOUINI LNV1d TVHINIO - 00095

jue|d juswjeal] I9)epM 0001S IBI0L

JuswAhed josloid pajohday dIM - GGZLS
AINV1d INJINLVIYL YILVM 000LS

asuadx3

JINOINI TVLOL

JNNIAIY TVLIdVD Y3HLO - 0056¥ IejoL
994 aseyoind Islep\ MON - 0SS61
1salslu| J8ylo - S0S6Y
JNNIATY TVLIdVO ¥43HLO0

SLININSSISSV ® SIXVL - 00061 [€I0L
1-100Z sbuuds sexa| ssy/dS - 0GE6Y
SIN3INSSISSV ? SAXVL - 0006¥

SANNA TVLIdVO - 0009 Ie30L
sebiey) Ayoeded - 001L9%
SANN4 TVLIdVO - 0009%

XVL ALY3dO¥d TVHINTD - 00Lb¥ 1ej0L
22 - uondwax3 S JBUMOBWOH - GG LY
Soxe] painoasufn JesA Jold - 0Ly
loud sexe| ddns - Gy Lyp
sexe] paindasun N - O Ly
juaun) saxe] ddng - GELi
Joyes | ddngueln) - LELbY
13199 | APY - PaIndag uaung - 0¢ Ly
sexe] Aeyun juaung - LZLiy
sexe] paindas JuauND - GZLvy

XVL ALY3dO¥d TVHINTD - 00Lv¥

awoou|

¥202-71-90 - 19bpng |elde) Gz-$20¢



‘A4 Buunp palaquinous spund aAJasay juswanoldwy [exde) ()

‘qv sbuudg sexa | Joj Buluiewsau JoN (1)
‘P|OS SJ9}dW { SBWNSSY (g)
‘xe | Aladoud |le siajsuel] (2)

‘994 9seydind Jalep\ MaN 8y} siajsuel siyl (1)

SOJON

aduaJayid [ejol 19N
'say 994 Ajoede) wolS - 0561
(G) snsesay "dw [eyde) woid - LOG6Y
anBsay B0 Wold - L0SSY

S9AI9SaY WOy sigjsuel] }@bpng Buiwooul

(say 03 sisysuel] - Yiq I19N) [ejoL-ans

*dX3 TVLIdVO ¥3IHLO TV.LOL - 00086 IeloL
(¥) pung sbunds sexa] 0} }ON - 90685
(€) eniesay Ajoede) o] - #0585
(2) enesey "dwi [eyde) o1 - 0L 18S
(1) eniesay WRO OL - G0L8S

S9AI9SaY Ojul sudysuel] }@bpng Bulobino

0 0 0

0 0
00¥'2Se 1G9°Gee 00¥'€62

0 0
oov‘zse- Ls9‘sze- oov‘c6e-
000'6€€ 298°L.2 00Z°LEE
000°L oLL'Y- ¥80°L G9E'0L- 008‘S
00€°.8 Zv9°29- 8G8'82 0zce'Le 00S°L6
0se'eve 0986 0Le'LYe 96€°0v L 0Sv'LET
0S¥'e 0v8‘L- 0L9 €09 0st'e
00v°€L- 0068L°€S- AR AR 008°'LE
00%°'08¢ G18'€LE 128°€9¢ 009°'cze
000891 000°LY- 000°8E L20°€e 00068
000'Ge 000°c€e 00°000°€e 00°89v°'ce 0
000°¢cLL 000°68- 0 000 000°G8
000°0€ 000°GL 000‘GL 00'6S5°01 0
00S°'L L Le'L 8019 00€‘L
00S‘c 0 00S°'z 00S‘c 0052
000G L 118V 809°'C 008'%
00901 Ly- €522l €622l 00€°Ct
009°0L VA €62zl €62zl 00e‘zlt
0066 000°61 00982 00982 009°'6
0066 000°61 00982 00982 009°'6
00008} 000°C 00081 166281 000°081
000°08) 000 0008l 156281 000°081

196png 1o6png aunp nuyjL jady 56N
a3sodoud SA pajosfoid pajoafoig niy} [enyoy 1ebpna

(sesuadx3 sA awoou]) asuaiayig 19N

S3SN3dX3 TVLOL
S3ASNIdX3 TVLIdVD ¥IHLO - 0008S IeloL
Buipiing doys - 61685
Juswaoe|day O7d @ Alews|e L - 08085
J0)eI8UBLS) UMOIBINIA - 008G
SIASNIAX3 TV.LIdVD ¥IHLO 0008S

334 'NINAV ANO9 - 008.6S [ejoL
1-10 AVMSLL 834 "Ulwpy us) - O¥8LS
1-1002 AVMSL 884 "ulupy SAN - 908.G
334 'NINAV ANO9g - 008.S

ISNIdXT LSTHALNI - 005.6G [€10L
U] L-L00Z Buidg sxJ "issy/'dS - 9066
ISNIAAX3 LSTYILNI - 00SLS
ISNIdX3 TVdIONINd - 007G IejoL
"uld L-100z Buidg sx] issy/ds - 907.LS
ISNIAX3 TVdIONINd - 00¥LS
"dINl WILSAS NOILNGIYLSIA - 000.LG IB30L
welbold Buneod jue] - 060G

SLNINIAOUdINI WILSAS NOILNGIYLSIA - 000LS



RESOLUTION 2024-05

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE CAPITAL BUDGET
FOR THE 2024-25 FISCAL YEAR

WHEREAS, the District’s staff has prepared the Capital Budget, and

WHEREAS, the District Manager recommends that the Board adopt the Capital
budget in the amount of $367,000 for fiscal year 2024-25.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the
Centerville Community Services District does hereby adopt the Capital Budget in the amount of
$367,000 for the 2024-25 fiscal year as presented.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 19% day of June, 2024.

Walt Richison, President
Centerville Community Services District
Board of Directors

AYES:

NOES:
ABSTAINING:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Tina Teuscher
Secretary to the Board



COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
Date: June 14, 2024
To: Board of Directors
From: Chris Muehlbacher
Subject: Old Business 1 — Muletown Pump Station Generator Project Update
Recommendation

Information — This provides updated information related to the project.

Discussion

Mead & Hunt continues to make progress with the preliminary design. The 90% design was reviewed
by staff and comments returned to the engineer. M&H is now finalizing the design.

Attachment(s) — None




COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
Date: June 14, 2024
To: Board of Directors
From: Chris Muehlbacher
Subject: Old Business 2 — Carr Fire Recovery Project Update
Recommendation

Information — This is a project update and an agenda place holder.
The remining $148k continues to be held in the District’s LAIF account compounding interest.
Discussion

The closeout is now under OES management review. It should be submitted to FEMA shortly after
being approved by the Governor’s Authorized Representative.

Fiscal Impact

It is anticipated that the remaining reserve funds will be retained by the District. It has been reaffirmed
by the consultant that part of the close-out process is to confirm that the projects were completed, the
expenses are valid, and that there were no additional funding sources such as an insurance claim.

In summary, FEMA awarded a total of seven (7) projects totaling $347k for the benefit of this District

because of Carr Fire impacts. At present, there remains approximately $148k in reserve which was not
used in completing the approved projects and continues to compound interest.

Attachment(s) — None



Administration

1. Joint Use Agreement

2. Water Sale

3. Shop Building Permit

Final draft provided to new Battalion Chief Dusty Gyves.
Agreement is fully executed with BVWD.

Water schedule is approved by Reclamation.

300 AF in May, June & July

Submitted for permit. Review is approximately 4-weeks.

Committee Meetings

R&P Committee

Personnel Committee

Ordinance Committee

Finance Committee

Public Info. Committee

Future Meeting: TBD
Capital Improvement Program Review and Prioritaztion
Options for AC Pipe
Table Il - non-growth items

Future Meeting: TBD

Future Meeting: TBD

Future Meeting: TBD
Carr Fire Funds reallocation
Capital Budget

Future Meeting: TBD

= over -




Operations

1. Leaks Current FYTD
Mainline Leaks - Repaired 1 3
Montgomery Ranch
Service Leaks - Repaired 1 2
Montgomery Ranch
Service Lines - Replaced 0 4
Service Lines - Planned
2 New Meters - Installed This past month: 0 Fiscal Year TOTAL: 1
sold to: Annual Projection: 4
WAC Total 0
3. Misc Activities
AV Program This past month 0 Total Done 28 of 90

Customer Service Line ID

Tank Maintenance Program

Lead & Copper Testing
1.5" Meter Registers

Montgomery Ranch Leak

VacTrailer

Prospect Leak (near B Tank)

Operators are tasked with inventory of customer material by
October 2024.

This past month 122 Total Done 428 of 555
C2 Tank - completed. An on-site meeting is scheduled late May to
discuss the new air vent installation. STS installed a flat panel on
a curved roof.

dropped off bottles week of June 10th

replaced two registers

8" C-900 main leaking at a joint.
Operators replaced a small section. Outage impacted 5 customers

Received Friday, June 7th. Used at leak on Monday, June 10th.

observing potential leak.




